
 
 
                         SOUTH AFRICAN HERITAGE 
                      RESOURCES AGENCY 

                                                                                                                 111 HARRINGTON STREET, CAPE TOWN, 8000 
                                                                                                                               PO BOX 4637, CAPE TOWN, 8000 
                                                                                                                      TEL:  (021) 462 4502  FAX:  (021) 462 4509 
 
 
DATE:  2 April 2008 
ENQUIRIES:  Mrs Mary Leslie 

E-mail: mleslie@sahra.org.za 
           Web site: www.sahra.org.za 
OUR REF: 9/2/032/0004 
 
 
Mr DRNM Morris 
McGregor Museum 
PO Box 316 
Kimberley  
8300 
 
FAX: 053 8421433 
 
 
Dear Mr Morris 
 
PERMIT:No.80/08/02/005/51 
 
I attach as requested a permit for the salvage an object exposed in a gravel road, suspected to be a 
truncated pot containing specularite (and would therefore be related to the Ceramic LSA), at Andries 
se Grond, on the farm Groblershoop, Gordonia District, Northern Cape Province. 
 
The SAHRA APM Unit wishes you every success with the project. 
 
Yours sincerely 
 
 
 
 
 
Mrs Mary Leslie 
SAHRA: Manager of the Archaeology, Palaeontology and Meteorite Unit 
For CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICER 
 


